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Sarvesh Patil

From: Mohammad Shahood Raza <raza@hggpl.com>
Sent: 16 November 2024 11:44
To: Sarvesh Patil
Cc: 'Satyam Singh'; waquar.ahmad@hggpl.com; Stephen P; Mrunal Joshi
Subject: RE: Ahmedabad food court pillar branding print
Attachments: Final BOQ -of-AHM---Food-Court---Pillar-branding-signage.xlsx

Hi, 
 
Pls find attached our final quote. 
 
Warm Regards 
Shahood Raza 
(Sr. Executive-Sales & Marketing) 
+91-9311975012 
 
Work: +91-40567440/49 
Email : raza@hggpl.com   
Website: www.hggpl.com 
 
   HG Graphics Pvt. Ltd. 

Delhi Unit : F-3/5, Okhla Industrial Area - INew 
Delhi-110020    

Faridabad Unit : Plat No –A-7 Gali No- 3 Gurukul 
Industrial Area ,Faridabad ,Haryana 121003 

 

 
 

From: Sarvesh Patil [mailto:sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in]  
Sent: 15 November 2024 13:22 
To: Mohammad Shahood Raza <raza@hggpl.com> 
Cc: 'Satyam Singh' <satyam.singh@hggpl.com>; waquar.ahmad@hggpl.com; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Ahmedabad food court pillar branding print 
 
Hi, 
 
As discussed please find enclosed target prices against your quote kindly review & confirm the same to proceed further. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
 

From: Mohammad Shahood Raza <raza@hggpl.com>  
Sent: 14 November 2024 12:33 
To: chetan.bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; 'Satyam Singh' <satyam.singh@hggpl.com>; waquar.ahmad@hggpl.com 
Subject: RE: Ahmedabad food court pillar branding print 
 
Hi Sarvesh, 
 
Pls find attached BOQ for Ahmadabad pillar signage. 
 
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

 

 
 

From: Chetan Bobade [mailto:chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com]  
Sent: 13 November 2024 17:53 
To: Mohammad Shahood Raza <raza@hggpl.com> 
Cc: Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; 'Satyam Singh' <satyam.singh@hggpl.com> 
Subject: RE: Ahmedabad food court pillar branding print 
 
Hello Shahood, 
 
This is okay to go. 
 
Regards, 
Chetan V Bobade 
9004933151 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,  
Worli, Mumbai-400018. 

 
 

From: Mohammad Shahood Raza <raza@hggpl.com>  
Sent: 13 November 2024 17:22 
To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; 'Satyam Singh' <satyam.singh@hggpl.com> 
Subject: RE: Ahmedabad food court pillar branding print 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the 
content is safe. 
 
Hi, 
 
As discussed, pls find attached signage making details and as per this amend BOQ. 
 
Looking, your feedback accordingly will share costing. 
 
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
Sent: 12 November 2024 12:14 
To: Shahood Raza <raza@hggpl.com> 
Cc: Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Ahmedabad food court pillar branding print 
 
Hello Shahood, 
 
Below is the download link foe the Ahmedabad food court pillar branding print file along with the JPEG and Mock-up. 
 
Download Link: https://we.tl/t-xK86Anu1Jz 
 
Regards, 
Chetan V Bobade 
9004933151 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,  
Worli, Mumbai-400018. 

 
 


